
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO ACCEPT INVITATION FROM 
CENTER FOR REFORM OF SCHOOL SYSTEMS (CRSS) TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THE REFORM GOVERNANCE® IN ACTION   

 
DATE: August 17, 2010 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
The Board has been asked to participate in the Center for Reform of School 
Systems (CRSS) Reform Governance® in Action, Cohort 3 training and 

consulting program and commit to the program requirements, starting in 
February 2011 and concluding in March 2012. 
 

************************ 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached resolution 

affirming its full participation in the Reform Governance® in Action, Cohort 3 
training and consulting program and commit to the program requirements by 
affixing their signatures. 

   
************************ 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
 
 

Hector Mendez  
Superintendent of Schools 


